62.6217

'PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 2

il

245 Market Street
San Francisco 6

SUtter 1-4211 In reply please refer to

December 28, 1962

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of

- -Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

1918 Grove Street :
Oakland 12, California

Attention: Mr. Ronald T. Weakley, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Company is vacating the Serviééfbﬁéfator, First position in the
Electric Department at Auburn and will post a vacancy in the clasgification
of Assistant Foreman's Clerk to be filled in accordance with the Agreement.

Company proposes that the vacancy in the classification of Foreman's
Clerk at Auburn, which will occur on January 1, 1963, when Mr. B. C. Jull
retires, be filled by Mr. W. E. Vinagre without reference to the bidding
procedure. Mr. Vinagre is presently classified as Service Operator, First,
which is the position being eliminated..

If you are in accord with Company's proposal with respect to ,
Mr. Vinagre and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided below
and return one executed copy of this letter to Company.
Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

By ’
 Manager. ofAndustrial Relat ons

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as
of the date hereof.

' LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

\;Qeuﬁgf 22 1963 . By

Businkess Manager'



